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MEMORANDUM FOR: Harold R. Denton, Director
Office of Nuclear Reactor Regulation

FROM: Gary G. Zech, Technical Assistant
Technical Support Branch
_Office of Nuclear Rector Regulation

SUBJECT: APRIL ACRS SUBCOMMITTEE MEETINGS

For your information, the ACRS Subcommittee meetings scheduled for April
are as follows:

DATE Location/Time Subcommittee

April 22 Room 1046, H St./8:30 a.m. Licensee Event Reports

April 22-23 Room 1167, H St./8:30 a.m. Concrete & Concrete Structures

April 22 Room 1046, H St./1:00 p.m. Site Evaluation

April 23 Room 1046, H St./8:30 a.m. Reactor Radiological Effects

April 24 Room 1046, H St./8:30 a.m. Natural Circulation and Feed
and Bleed Heat Removal

April 24-25 Oak Ridge Nat'l Lab/8:30 a.m. Metal Components

April 29 Room 1046, H St./8:30 a.m. Reactor Fuel

April 29 Room 1167, H St./1:00 p.m. B&W Reactors

April 30 Room 1046, H St./8:30 a.m. Reliability and Probabilistic
Assessment

Gary G. Zech, Technical Assistant
Technical Support Branch
Office of Nuclear Reactor Regulation
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